



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300  
FAX 349-4307



5.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

June 14, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-99, regarding a report on the possibility of having an awards ceremony/banquet for appreciation of various crime watch groups, Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports the following:

The Police Department will explore the possibility of having an awards ceremony for various crime watch groups during its Appreciation Luncheon held during Police Memorial Week in May of each year. The Community Relations Section has been directed to draft guidelines for awards eligibility and receipt.

At the recent Appreciation Luncheon held on May 19<sup>th</sup>, a number of community neighborhood groups and individuals were invited to attend.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #5

4105

Relative to AW rpt. #99-99, regarding  
a report on the possibility of  
having an awards ceremony/banquet  
for appreciation of various crime  
watch groups.

In City Council June 14, 1999

**PLACED ON FILE**